

TECHNICAL CATALOG

Low voltage AC drives

ABB general purpose drives ACS580, 1 to 700 HP



ACS580 series. Easy to use. Reliable. Scalable.

Table of contents

- 04 The all-compatible ACS580 series
- 06 Switch on simplicity without trading off efficiency
- 08 What does all-compatible mean for your application?
- 10 Typical applications
- 11 Complete offering from wall-mounted drives to cabinet installations
- 12 Common features throughout the whole ACS580 product family
- 13 Standard ACS580 drives software with versatile features
- 14 Standard interface and extensions for plug-in connectivity
- 15 How to select a drive
- 16 Technical data
- 17 Dimensions
- 20 Ratings, types and voltages
- 25 Control panel options
- 26 Additional options
- 27 Connectivity options
- 28 EMC electromagnetic compatibility
- 29 Cooling and fuses
- 36 DriveTune app
- 37 Services to match your needs
- 38 A lifetime of peak performance

The all-compatible ACS580 series Effortless energy efficiency

ABB's ACS580 drives, offered in both wall-mount and cabinet-built options, provide the quality, reliability, and energy savings you expect from ABB drives. New features, such as Bluetooth connectivity and a new primary settings menu, make the drives easier to use and safer to maintain.

With offices in over 90 countries and a network of global technical partners, you can rely on ABB for technical assistance and local support worldwide.



Save time and money

The ACS580 drive is simple to install, commission, use, expand, and even upgrade, when the time comes. A compact design makes handling the units easy and with all the essential features built-in, commissioning and setup time is greatly reduced by leveraging the Primary Settings menus and assistants. The assistant control panel, which provides 16 different language options, can be upgraded to an optional Bluetooth control panel to enable wireless commissioning and monitoring.

Keep your system running smoothly

ACS580 drives are designed for customers who value reliability, high quality, and robustness in their applications. Product features, such as coated boards and compact UL Type 12 (IP55) enclosure, make the ACS580 suitable for harsh conditions.

Additionally, all ACS580 drives and their protective functions are thoroughly tested for performance at maximum temperature with nominal loads.

Improve system efficiency while reducing costs

When you think of VFDs, you likely think of energy savings – and rightly so. Energy savings alone can justify the cost of a VFD, even in small applications that traditionally use softstarters. By upgrading from constant to variable speed, you can create energy savings of up to 50%. The ability to track the savings, in both energy and dollars, allows you to evaluate the effectiveness and adjust accordingly to generate additional savings. When your processes run more efficiently, you can achieve energy savings as well as minimize wear and tear on your mechanical equipment, and improve overall process efficiencies.

The ACS580 design helps to contain costs. The amount of equipment that needs to be installed, commissioned and maintained is reduced because all the essential features, including Safe Torque Off (STO), are integrated into the drive.

As one of ABB's all-compatible products, fieldbus adapters, flange mounting kits, and PC tools are consistent with other product families, to simplify commissioning and minimize your need for training.

Partner with ABB to achieve success

We encourage you to collaborate with ABB's factory and local VFD experts who are available throughout the lifecycle of your system. You have access to this team of experts to assist with developing functional, cost-effective, and easy-to-maintain systems, improving designs to meet specific project requirements, ensuring that you include the latest technologies, and training your staff on appropriate topics. Our goal is to ensure your success.

We also offer preventive maintenance to keep your system in tip-top shape and service plans in the event a machine does go down. You can also count on our free, 24/7/365 technical support to assist whenever you need help.

Switch on simplicity without trading off efficiency

The ACS580 general purpose drive is equipped with built-in features that simplify ordering and delivery, and reduce commissioning costs. Everything is provided in a single, compact and ready-to-use package.



Start-up and maintenance tool Drive composer PC tool for start-up, configuration, monitoring and process tuning. The PC tool is connected to the drive's control panel via a USB interface.

Simple to select, install and use

Built-in features such as an EMC filter, choke, a Modbus RTU fieldbus interface and safe torque off functionality simplify drive selection, installation and use.



Control at your fingertips The control panel's straightforward primary settings menu with assista

primary settings menu with assistants help you set up the drive quickly and effectively.



Scalable performance

The ACS580 is a perfect match not only for simple applications, but also for applications where sophisticated speed and torque control are needed.

ACS580 drives are designed for maximum reliability.





Communication with all major automation networks Optional fieldbus adapters enable connectivity with all major industrial automation networks.



Adaptive programming Adaptive programming is ideal for creating custom programs for various applications. It does not require expertise in programming.

Designed for maximum reliability

Design features like coated circuit boards, minimized airflow through the control board section, earth fault protection and design for 40 °C ambient temperature make the ACS580 an easy choice.



Remote monitoring

With a built-in web server and standalone datalogger, NETA-21 module enables worldwide and secure access to your drives.

What does all-compatible mean for your application?

Business all-compatible

The all-compatible drives are not just equipment – they are part of your business strategy. Whether your target is to optimize the productivity of your business or scale it from local to global, all-compatible is there for you. Shared elements throughout the product offering make the transition from one product to another easy. With offices in over 90 countries and a global network of technical partners, we are in a good position to offer technical advice and local support, worldwide.



Process all-compatible

The drives are compatible with various processes. They can control virtually any type of AC motor, provide extensive input/output connectivity and support all major fieldbus protocols. The drives cover a wide voltage and power range, and have the flexibility and scalability to enable one drive platform to control almost any application or process, making your drive selection easy.

Environment all-compatible

There is increased demand for industries to reduce their impact on the environment. Our drives can help you reduce energy consumption in a wide range of applications. The energy optimizer feature ensures maximum torque per ampere, reducing energy drawn from the supply. The built-in energy efficiency calculators help you to analyze and optimize your processes. By leveraging our energy appraisals, you can investigate the energy-saving potential of selected applications.

Our wall-mounted ACS580 general purpose drives fulfill the highest energy efficiency class, further reducing environmental impact. In addition, all ACS580 general purpose drives are compatible with high-efficiency and SynRM motors.







Human all-compatible

All our drives share easy-to-use interfaces, saving you time during drive commissioning and maintenance. When you have learned it once, you can use it with all the drives in our all-compatible drives portfolio.

With the PC tool, you get extensive drive monitoring capabilities and quick access to the drive settings. Integrated and certified safety features provide safety for machine operators. To further improve the user experience, we have developed mobile apps that can be utilized in interacting with the drive. These apps give you an easy graphical interface for management, maintenance and servicing of your drives.

The control panel supports 16 languages.

Typical applications

ACS580 drives improve process performance, increase productivity and ensure machine and personnel safety

Pumps **Standard features** • Power range up to 700HP available in different enclosure versions Motor cables up to 1,000 ft (300 m) • Built-in choke in all ACS580 devices for harmonic mitigation in partial loads Industry: Food and beverage, agriculture, automotive, rubber and plastics Fans **Standard features** · Compact UL Type 12 devices with coated PCBs for stand-alone installation EMC level C2 for installation in the 1st environment • Support for high efficiency, PM and SynRM motors Industry: Food and beverage, agriculture, automotive, textile Compressors **Standard features** • Broad support for different fieldbus protocols STO for machinery safety • Power range up to 350HP Industry: Food and beverage, printing, textile Conveyors **Standard features** • Integrated braking chopper up to 30HP Compact UL Type 12 enclosure • STO for machinery safety • External +24 V supply (optional on R1-R5 frame) to maintain communication when the mains supply is disconnected. Industry: Material handling, sawmill, textile, automotive, food and beverage Mixers **Standard features** · Vector control ensures high starting torque at low speeds • STO for personnel / machinery safety Connectivity: Control panels / IO / Fieldbus options Coated control boards

Industry: Food and beverage





Compact solutions for wall-mounted, cabinet-built and packaged ACS580 drives

No matter the frame size or power range, all ACS580 drives bring you ease of use, scalability, quality and proper protection in a variety of environments.

01 Wall-mounted ACS580 UL Type 1 drive

02 Wall-mounted ACS580 UL Type 12 drive

03 Packaged ACS580 UL Type 3R drive

UL Type 1 drives

Wall-mounted UL Type 1 drives are available in a power range of 1 to 350HP at 480V, 1 to 100HP at 230V and 2 to 250HP at 575V. Packaged UL Type 1 drives are available in a power range of 1 to 200HP at 480V, 1 to 100HP at 230V and 2 to 150HP at 575V. Side-by-side mounting and horizontal mounting are available for all wall-mounted and packaged ACS580 drives. Flange mounting is available on all wall-mounted drives excluding packaged drives.

UL Type 12 drives

Both wall-mounted and packaged UL Type 12 drives are available in the same power ranges and voltages offered with the UL Type 1 drives. UL Type 12 cabinet drives are available in 200-700HP. The UL Type 12 drive is designed for applications exposed to dust, moisture, vibrations and other harsh environments. It is similar in size to the compact UL Type 1 drives, which provides significant savings in space, maintenance, engineering, and material costs, as well as in setup and commissioning time.

UL Type 3R drives

Packaged UL Type 3R drives are available in a power range of 1 to 60HP at 480V, 1 to 25HP at 230V and 2 to 30HP at 575V. The UL Type 3R drive is equipped for outdoor use and features a space heater within the enclosure. These enclosures provide protection against outdoor elements such as dirt, rain, sleet and snow. The UL Type 3R drives are not designed to protect against dust.

Competitive advantage

The footprint of the ACS580 wall-mounted drive is significantly smaller when compared to similar horsepower ratings of the competition.











Common features throughout the whole ACS580 product family



Standard ACS580 features

Choke and EMC

- Built-in choke with 5% equivalent impedance for harmonic mitigation
- Fulfills the EN61000-3-12 standard
- EMC C2 filter allows installation in first environment

Scalar and vector control for process control

- Scalar control for effortless process control
 Open-loop vector control for accurate and energy-efficient speed and torque control in
- demanding applicationsSupport for induction, permanent magnet and synchronous reluctance motors (SynRM)

Extensive I/O connections

- The ACS580 features extensive I/O connections for flexible configuration in various applications
- Colored terminals for easy configuration
- Assistant control panel and primary settings
- The ACS-AP-S assistant control panel speaks 16 different languages
- USB interface for PC and tool connection
- Help button for problem-solving

Integrated safe torque off (STO)

- Safe Torque Off for implementing safe machinery
- SIL 3, PL e

Brake control

• Braking control is integrated into ACS580 drives. A brake chopper is built-in as standard for ACS580 frames R1 to R3

Performance

• The ACS580 is suitable not only for variable torque applications but also for basic constant torque applications



Shared features of the ABB all-compatible drives portfolio

Adaptive programming

- ACS580 firmware includes an easy-to-use and visual adaptive programming feature.
- Adaptive programming can be used to add logical functions and conditions for process finetuning.

Same PC tools for ABB all-compatible drives

- Free Drive Composer entry available at www.abb.com.
- Same parameter structure makes the all-compatible platform easy to use.

ATEX-certified PTC thermistor support

- The ACS580 can be equipped with an optional CPTC-02 ATEX-certified PTC sensor.
- The safety integrity level for the CPTC-02 module is SIL 2/PL c.

Connectivity

- The ACS580 supports F-series fieldbus adapters used in the ABB all-compatible platform.
- Mobile phone connectivity via the optional Bluetooth assistant control panel.
- Fieldbus settings are made easy with the redesigned simple settings menu.

Standard ACS580 drives software with versatile features



Standard interface and extensions for plug-in connectivity

ACS580 drives offer a wide range of standard interfaces. In addition, the drive has two option slots that can be used for extensions, including fieldbus adapters and input/ output extension modules that allow an external +24 V supply for frame sizes R1 to R5. For further information, please see the ACS580 user manual.





* The terminals 40-41 are integrated in the frame sizes R6-R11. For the frame sizes R1-R5 I/O options (+L5xx) are needed.

How to select a drive

The right drive is extremely easy to select. The following instructions show you how to order the right drive for your application.

Start by selecting the drive type that will best fit your needs: a wall-mounted drive (01), a cabinet-built drive (07) or a packaged drive with disconnect means (0P). Pages 20 - 24.

Then identify your supply voltage and use either the light duty or heavy duty values within the rating table.

Г

Rating	s, types and					
3610.0023	NUMPER AND		W. COLOR			
(1) (a T. J.			
			5			
(on page add the	your optic es 25, 26 a option co	and 27) des to	the drive			4
Choose (on page add the code. Re	your optic	and 27) des to to use	the drive a "+" ma			4
Choose (on page add the code. Re	your optic es 25, 26 a option co member f	and 27) des to to use	the drive a "+" ma			4
Choose (on page add the code. Re	your optic es 25, 26 a option co member ach optio	and 27) des to to use	the drive a "+" ma e.		- 4	4
Choose (on page add the code. Re before e	your optic es 25, 26 a option co member f ach optio tion:	and 27) des to to use on code	e the drive a "+" ma e. 3	rk		4
Choose (on page add the code. Re before e	your optio es 25, 26 a option co member f ach optio tion: ACS	and 27) des to to use n code	e the drive a "+" ma e. 3	rk		4
Choose (on page add the code. Re before e ype designat	your optio es 25, 26 a option co member f ach optio tion: ACS	and 27) des to to use n code	e the drive a "+" ma e. 3	rk		4
Choose (on page add the code. Re before e ype designat Product serie Types and co	your optio es 25, 26 a option co member f ach optio tion: ACS	and 27) des to to use n code	e the drive a "+" ma e. 3	rk		4

<text><image><caption>

Residual control panel bia de fina d'un d'un de la districción de la control de districción de la control de districción de la control de districción de la control de la control de la control de la control de la control de la control de la control de la control de la control de la			F
without successful ended balances to the sec- glance of the second second end and second second second growth and second growth second second second growth second second end protects			
help function providing			
and institutioning		and an extension of the set	41.71
Schulture -	144	many setup converse	million .
the degree processory and the same	-	CONTRACTOR OF TAXABLE	****
ubox.	100	Bank (commit press)	10.00
Barbarbarani		State operation of the local diversion of the	-
Parathenel Restort panel	1000-00000-000	Party No. of Lot, No.	100.00
anglesconvectors with the	And the second s	Red Research South and	1010
is involution for Proceeds Mile Enropic Higg would be Apply Apply		Solid and solid and the solid	-
incored the Descine Column		Contraction of the local division of the loc	
salar tentering membering		The survey of the second secon	
processing the deal	100000000000000000000000000000000000000	1.00.010	

Page 25

Technical data

Mains connection	
Voltage range/ tolerance	3-phase, U _N 200 to 240V, 380 to 480V, 500 to 600V +10%/-15%
Horsepower	ACS580-01: 1 to 350HP ACS580-07: 200 to 700HP ACS580-0P: 1 to 200HP
Frequency	from 48 to 63 Hz
Power factor	cosφ = 0.98
Efficiency (at nominal power)	98%
Motor connection	
Voltage	0 to U _N , 3-phase
Frequency	0 to 500 Hz
Motor control	Scalar and vector control
Torque control	Torque step rise time: <10 ms with nominal torque Non-linearity: ± 5% with nominal torque
Speed control	Static accuracy: 20% of motor nominal slip Dynamic accuracy: 1% seconds with 100% torque step
Product compliance	
CE Low Voltage Directive Machinery Directive 2	2006/95/EC, EN 61800-5-1: 2007 006/42/EC, EN 61800-5-2: 2007 08/EC, EN 61800-3: 2004 + A1: 2012

EMC Directive 2006/42/2C, EN 61800-3-2: 2007 EMC Directive 2004/108/EC, EN 61800-3: 2004 + A1: 2012 RoHS directive 2011/65/EU Quality assurance system ISO 9001 and Environmental system ISO 14001 Waste electrical and electronic equipment directive (WEEE) 2002/96/EC RoHS directive 2011/65/EU UL, EAC, RCM, UL, cUL, CSA EMC according to EN 61800-3: 2004 + A1: 2012 Frames R1 to R9 with built-in C2 category filter as standard Frames R10 and R11 with preconfigured built-in C3 category filter option **Environmental limits** Ambient temperature Transport -40 to +70 °C Storage -40 to +70 °C **Operation** area ACS580-01: -15 °C to +50 °C. No frost allowed R1 to R9 from 40 °C to 50 °C with derating ACS580-07: 0 °C to 40 °C. No frost allowed R6 to R11 from 40 °C to 50 °C with derating ACS580-0P: 0 °C to 40 °C. No frost allowed R1 to R8 from 40 °C to 50 °C with derating **Cooling method** Air-cooled Dry clean air Altitude 0 to 1 ,000 m Without derating 1,000 to 4,000 m With derating of 1%/100 m 5 to 95%, no condensation allowed **Relative humidity Degree of protection** ACS580-01: UL Type 1 (IP21) as standard UL Type 12 (IP55) as option (frames R1 to R9) ACS580-07: Cabinet-built frames R6 to R9 UL Type 1 (IP21) as standard IP42 and UL Type 12 (IP55) as options Cabinet-built frames R10 to R11 IP42 as standard UL Type 12 (IP55) as option ACS580-0P: UL Type 1 (IP21) as standard UL Type 12 (IP55) and UL Type 3R** as options **Functional safety** Safe torque off (STO according EN 61800-5-2) IEC 61508 ed2: SIL 3. IEC 61511: SIL 3. IEC 62061: SIL CL 3. EN ISO 13849-1: PL e **Contamination levels** No conductive dust allowed Storage IEC 60721-3-1. Class 1C2 (chemical gases). Class 1S2 (solid particles)* IEC 60721-3-3. Class 3C2 (chemical Operation gases). Class 3S2 (solid particles)* Transportation IEC 60721-3-2. Class 2C2 (chemical gases) Class 2S2 (solid particles)*

*C = chemically active substances

S = mechanically active substances

** ACS580-0P is not available in all horsepower ranges in the UL (NEMA) Type 3R enclosure.

Dimensions

ACS580	0-01, wall-mo	ounted U	L (NEMA) Ty	vpe 1				
Dim	Hei	ght (H)	Wio	dth (W)	De	pth (D)		Weight
Ref	in	mm	in	mm	in	mm	lb	kg
R1	14.69	373	4.92	125	8.78	223	10.1	4.6
R2	18.62	473	4.92	125	9.00	229	14.6	6.6
R3	19.29	490	7.99	203	9.02	229	26.0	11.8
R4	25.04	636	7.99	203	10.12	257	41.9	19.0
R5	28.82	732	7.99	203	11.61	295	62.4	28.3
R6	28.62	727	9.92	252	14.53	369	93.5	42.4
R7	34.65	880	11.18	284	14.57	370	119.1	54.0
R8	37.99	965	11.81	300	15.47	393	152.2	69.0
R9	37.60	955	14.96	380	16.46	418	213.9	97.0



ACS58	0-01, wa	ll-mo	unted L	JL (NEI	МА) Тур	e 12 (option -	+B056)			
Dim	н	eight	Heigh	t (H5)	Widt	h (W)	Width	(HW)	Dep	th (D)	v	Veight
Ref	in	mm	in	mm	in	mm	in	mm	in	mm	lb	kg
R1	15.87	403	17.78	452	5.04	128	5.09	129	9.17	233	10.6	4.8
R2	19.80	503	21.49	546	5.04	128	5.10	130	9.41	239	15.0	6.8
R3	19.29	490	20.93	532	8.11	206	8.16	207	9.33	237	28.7	13.0
R4	25.04	636	27.03	686	7.99	203	8.59	218	10.43	265	44.1	20.0
R5	28.82	732	32.01	813	7.99	203	8.58	218	12.60	320	64.0	29.0
R6	28.62	727	34.81	884	9.92	252	11.46	291	14.96	380	94.8	43.0
R7	34.65	880	40.86	1038	11.18	284	13.00	330	15.00	381	123.5	56.0
R8	37.99	965	44.23	1123	11.81	300	13.80	351	17.80	452	169.8	77.0
R9	37.60	955	46.75	1188	14.96	380	16.95	431	18.78	477	227.1	103.0



н

Dimensions



Frame	e Height Width			Width		Depth	Weight		
size	in	mm	in	mm	in	mm	lb	kg	
R8	84.5	2145	25.4	643	26.5	673	565	255	
R9	84.5	2145	25.4	643	26.5	673	605	275	
R10	91.2	2315	38.2	968	27.5	698	905	410	
R11	91.2	2315	38.2	968	27.5	698	970	440	

Dimensions







Frame	e Height (H1)		Height (H2) V		Width	Width (W1)		Width (W2)		Depth (D)		Weight	
size	in	mm	in	mm	in	mm	in	mm	in	mm	lb	kg	
R1	24.60	625	12.48	317	6.34	161	3.86	98	12.42	316	18.1	8.2	
R2	28.49	725	16.42	417	6.34	161	3.86	98	12.63	321	22.0	10.0	
R3	34.86	885	18.75	476	8.39	213	6.30	160	13.22	336	39.0	17.7	
R4	40.61	1032	24.49	622	8.39	213	6.30	160	14.26	362	60.0	27.2	
R5-R8	47.72	1212	46.26	1175	28.24	717	6.34	600	19.04	484	359.0	163.0	

H1 - Height H2 - Mounting Height

W1 - Width

W2 - Mounting Width

ACS580-0P, packaged drive with disconnect means, UL (NEMA) Type 12 Height (H1) Frame Width (W1) Width (W2) Weight Height (H2) Depth size in mm in mm in mm in mm in mm lb kg R1 26.50 673 12.48 6.50 164 3.86 12.40 316 317 98 18.1 8.2 R2 30.22 768 16.42 417 6.50 164 3.86 98 12.64 321 22.0 10.0 476 13.22 R3 36.51 213 336 39.0 17.7 927 18.75 8.39 6.30 160 R4 42.54 1081 24.49 622 8.39 213 6.30 160 14.26 362 60.0 27.2 R5-R8 48.07 1221 46.26 1175 28.24 717 23.62 600 19.04 484 359.0 163.0

H1 - Height

H2 - Mounting Height

W1 - Width

W2 - Mounting Width

ACS580-0	P, packag	ged driv	ve with	discon	nect me	ans, Ul	(NEMA) Type	3R					
Frame	Height (H1)		rame Height (H		Heigh	t (H2)	Width	(W1)	Width	(W2)	[Depth	w	eight
size	in	mm	in	mm	in	mm	in	mm	in	mm	lb	kg		
R1-R2	33.35	847	31.90	810	17.7	449	12.60	320	13.98	355	77.0	35.0		
R3-R4	40.71	1034	39.30	998	20.71	526	15.70	400	15.40	392	176.0	79.8		

H1 - Height

H2 - Mounting Height

W1 - Width

W2 - Mounting Width

	Max. output	Nominal R	latings			Base Drive
	current	Light Duty overload f		Heavy Dut overload f		Frame
Type code	I _{max} (A)	<i>I</i> _{Ld} (А)	<i>Р</i> _{ьd} (НР)	I _{нd} (А)	<i>Р</i> _{на} (НР)	
3-phase, U = 240 V (rai		20				
ACS580-01-04A6-2	6.3	4.6	1	3.5	0.75	R1
ACS580-01-06A6-2	8.9	6.6	1.5	4.6	1	R1
ACS580-01-07A5-2	11.9	7.5	2	6.6	1.5	R1
ACS580-01-10A6-2	14.3	10.6	3	7.5	2	R1
ACS580-01-017A-2	22.6	16.7	5	10.6	3	R1
ACS580-01-024A-2	32.7	24.2	7.5	16.7	5	R2
ACS580-01-031A-2	43.6	30.8	10	24.2	7.5	R2
ACS580-01-046A-2	62.4	46.2	15	30.8	10	R3
ACS580-01-059A-2	83.2	59.4	20	46.2	15	R3
ACS580-01-075A-2	107	74.8	25	59.4	20	R4
ACS580-01-088A-2	135	88	30	74.8	25	R5
ACS580-01-114A-2	158	114	40	88	30	R5
ACS580-01-143A-2	205	143	50	114	40	R6
ACS580-01-169A-2	257	169	60	143	50	R7
ACS580-01-211A-2	304	211	75	169	60	R7
ACS580-01-273A-2	380	273	100	211	75	R8
3-phase, <i>U</i> _N = 480 V (rai	nge 380 to 480 V)					
ACS580-01-02A1-4	2.9	2.1	1	1.6	0.75	R1
ACS580-01-03A0-4	3.8	3	1.5	2.1	1	R1
ACS580-01-03A5-4	5.4	3.5	2	3	1.5	R1
ACS580-01-04A8-4	6.1	4.8	3	3.4	2	R1
ACS580-01-06A0-4	7.2	6	3	4	3	R1
ACS580-01-07A6-4	8.6	7.6	5	4.8	3	R1
ACS580-01-012A-4	11.4	12	7.5	7.6	5	R1
ACS580-01-014A-4	19.8	14	10	11	7.5	R2
ACS580-01-023A-4	25.2	23	15	14	10	R2
						_
ACS580-01-027A-4	37.8	27	20	21	15	R3
ACS580-01-034A-4	48.6	34	25	27	20	R3
ACS580-01-044A-4	61.2	44	30	34	25	R3
ACS580-01-052A-4	76	52	40	40	30	R4
ACS580-01-065A-4	104	65	50	52	40	R4
ACS580-01-077A-4	122	77	60	65	50	R4
ACS580-01-078A-4	122	77	60	65	50	R5
ACS580-01-096A-4	148	96	75	77	60	R5
ACS580-01-124A-4	178	124	100	96	75	R6
ACS580-01-156A-4	247	156	125	124	100	R7
ACS580-01-180A-4	287		150	156		R7
		180			125	
ACS580-01-240A-4	350	240	200	180	150	R8
ACS580-01-260A-4	418	260	200	240*	150	R8
ACS580-01-302A-4	468	302	250	260	200	R9
ACS580-01-361A-4	542	361	300	302	250	R9
ACS580-01-414A-4	542	414	350	361**	300	R9

*See notes and definitions on page 21.

	Max. output	Nominal F	Ratings			Base Drive
	current	Light Dut overload		Heavy Dur overload	• •	Frame
Type code	I _{max} (A)	I _{Ld} (А)	<i>P</i> _{Ld} (HP)	<i>I</i> _{нd} (А)	<i>Р</i> _{нd} (НР)	
3-phase, <i>U</i> _N = 600 V (rai	nge 500 to 600 V)					
ACS580-01-02A7-6	4.3	2.7	2	2.4	1.5	R2
ACS580-01-03A9-6	5.3	3.9	3	2.7	2	R2
ACS580-01-06A1-6	8.2	6.1	5	3.9	3	R2
ACS580-01-09A0-6	12.2	9	7.5	6.1	5	R2
ACS580-01-011A-6	16.2	11	10	9	7.5	R2
ACS580-01-017A-6	23	17	15	11	10	R2
ACS580-01-022A-6	30.6	22	20	17	15	R3
ACS580-01-027A-6	39.6	27	25	22	20	R3
ACS580-01-032A-6	48.6	32	30	27	25	R3
ACS580-01-041A-6	58	41	40	32	30	R5
ACS580-01-052A-6	74	52	50	41	40	R5
ACS580-01-062A-6	94	62	60	52	50	R5
ACS580-01-077A-6	112	77	75	62	60	R5
ACS580-01-099A-6	139	99	100	77	75	R7
ACS580-01-125A-6	178	125	125	99	100	R7
ACS580-01-144A-6	225	144	150	125	125	R8
ACS580-01-192A-6	259	192	200	144	150	R9
ACS580-01-242A-6	346	242	250	192	200	R9
ACS580-01-271A-6	411	271	250	210	200	R9

Notes:

- Ratings apply at an ambient temperature of 40°C (104°F).

- To achieve the rated motor power given in the table, the rated current of the drive must be higher than or equal to the rated motor current.

Definitions:

I_{LD} Continuous rms output current allowing 10% overload for 1 minute every 5 minutes.
 P_{LD} Typical motor power in light-overload use.

I_{HD} P_{HD} Continuous rms output current allowing 50% overload for 1 minute every 5 minutes.

Typical motor power in heavy-duty use.

Cabinet-built single drives, ACS580-07

Type Code	Max. output	Nominal	Ratings			Base Drive
	current	Light Duty (10% overload for 1 min)		Heavy Duty (50% overload for 1 min)		Frame
	I _{MAX} (A)	І _ц (А)	Р _{ца} (НР)	І _{на} (А)	Р _{на} (НР)	
U _N = 500 V (range 380 to 500 V)						
ACS580-07-0246A-4+B055+C129+H351+H353+H358	350	240	200	180	150	R8
ACS580-07-0363A-4+B055+C129+H351+H353+H358	498	361	300	302	250	R9
AC\$580-07-0430A-4+B055+C129+H351+H353+H358	542	414	350	361*	300	R9
AC\$580-07-0505A-4+B055+C129+H351+H353+H358	560	483	400	361	300	R10
ACS580-07-0585A-4+B055+C129+H351+H353+H358	730	573	450	414	350	R10
ACS580-07-0650A-4+B055+C129+H351+H353+H358	730	623	500	477	400	R10
AC\$580-07-0725A-4+B055+C129+H351+H353+H358	850	705	600	566	450	R11
AC\$580-07-0820A-4+B055+C129+H351+H353+H358	1020	807	700	625	500	R11

Notes:

* Continuous current allowing 25% overload for 1 minute every 10 minutes at 40°C.

- Ratings apply at an ambient temperature of 40°C (104°F).

- To achieve the rated motor power given in the table, the rated current of the drive must be higher than or equal to the rated motor current.

ILD Continuous rms output current allowing 10% overload for 1 minute every 5 minutes. PLD Typical motor power in light-overload use.

Continuous rms output current allowing 50% overload for 1 minute every 5 minutes.

I_{HD} P_{HD} Typical motor power in heavy-duty use.

Type Code	Max output	Nominal	Ratings			Base Drive
	current	Light Dut overload	y (10% for 1 min)	Heavy Du overload	ıty (50% for 1 min)	Frame
	I _{MAX} (A)	l _{Ld} (A)	Р _{ьа} (НР)	І _{на} (А)	Р _{на} (НР)	
U _N = 230 V (range 208 to 240)	/)					
ACS580-0P-04A6-2	6.3	4.6	1	3.5	0.75	R1
ACS580-0P-06A6-2	8.9	6.6	1.5	4.6	1	R1
ACS580-0P-07A5-2	11.9	7.5	2	6.6	1.5	R1
ACS580-0P-10A6-2	14.3	10.6	3	7.5	2	R1
ACS580-0P-017A-2	22.6	16.7	5	10.6	3	R1
ACS580-0P-024A-2	32.7	24.2	7.5	16.7	5	R2
ACS580-0P-031A-2	43.6	30.8	10	24.2	7.5	R2
ACS580-0P-046A-2	62.4	46.2	15	30.8	10	R3
ACS580-0P-059A-2	83.2	59.4	20	46.2	15	R3
ACS580-0P-075A-2	107	74.8	25	59.4	20	R4
ACS580-0P-088A-2	135	88	30	74.8	25	R5
ACS580-0P-114A-2	158	114	40	88	30	R5
ACS580-0P-143A-2	205	143	50	114	40	R6
ACS580-0P-169A-2	257	169	60	143	50	R7
ACS580-0P-211A-2	304	211	75	169	60	R7
ACS580-0P-248A-2	380	248	100	192	75	R8
U, = 480 V (range 380 to 500 \						
ACS580-0P-02A1-4	3.8	2.1	1	1.6	0.75	R1
ACS580-0P-03A0-4	5.4	3	1.5	2.1	1	R1
ACS580-0P-03A5-4	6.1	3.5	2	3	1.5	R1
ACS580-0P-04A8-4	7.2	4.8	3	3.4	2	R1
ACS580-0P-07A6-4	8.6	7.6	5	4.8	3	R1
ACS580-0P-012A-4	11.4	12	7.5	7.6	5	R1
ACS580-0P-014A-4	19.8	14	10	11	7.5	R2
ACS580-0P-023A-4	25.2	23	15	14	10	R2
ACS580-0P-027A-4	37.8	27	20	21	15	R3
ACS580-0P-034A-4	48.6	34	25	27	20	R3
ACS580-0P-044A-4	61.2	44	30	34	25	R3
ACS580-0P-052A-4	76	52	40	40	30	R4
ACS580-0P-065A-4	104	65	50	52	40	R4
ACS580-0P-077A-4	122	77	60	65	50	R4
ACS580-0P-096A-4	122	96	75	77	60	R5
ACS580-0P-124A-4	178	124	100	96	75	R6
AC\$580-0P-156A-4	247	156	125	124	100	R7
ACS580-0P-180A-4	287	180	150	156	125	R7
AC\$580-0P-240A-4	350	240*	200	180	150	R8

*See notes and definitions on page 24.

Packaged drive with disconnect means

Type Code	Max output	Nominal	Nominal Ratings						
	current	Light Du overload	ty (10% I for 1 min)	-	Heavy Duty (50% overload for 1 min)				
	I _{MAX} (A)	І _{ьд} (А)	Р _{ьа} (НР)	І _{на} (А)	Р _{на} (НР)				
U _N = 600 V (range 500 to 600V)									
ACS580-0P-02A7-6	4.3	2	2.7	1.5	2.4	R2			
ACS580-0P-03A9-6	5.3	3	3.9	2	2.7	R2			
ACS580-0P-06A1-6	8.2	5	6.1	3	3.9	R2			
ACS580-0P-09A0-6	12.2	7.5	9	5	6.1	R2			
ACS580-0P-011A-6	16.2	10	11	7.5	9	R2			
ACS580-0P-017A-6	23	15	17	10	11	R2			
ACS580-0P-022A-6	30.6	20	22	15	17	R3			
ACS580-0P-027A-6	39.6	25	27	20	22	R3			
ACS580-0P-032A-6	48.6	30	32	25	27	R3			
ACS580-0P-041A-6	58	40	41	30	32	R5			
ACS580-0P-052A-6	74	50	52	40	41	R5			
ACS580-0P-062A-6	94	60	62	50	52	R5			
ACS580-0P-077A-6	112	75	77	60	62	R5			
ACS580-0P-099A-6	139	100	99	75	77	R7			
ACS580-0P-125A-6	178	125	125	100	99	R7			
ACS580-0P-144A-6	225	150	144	125	125	R8			

Notes:

- Ratings apply at an ambient temperature of 40°C (104°F).

- To achieve the rated motor power given in the table, the rated current of the drive must be higher than or equal to the rated motor

current.

Definitions:

 I_{LD} Continuous rms output current allowing 10% overload for 1 minute every 5 minutes. P_{LD} Typical motor power in light-overload use.

 $I_{\mu_D} = Continuous rms output current allowing 50% overload for 1 minute every 5 minutes.$ $P_{\mu_D} = P_{\mu_D} =$

Control panel options

_

01 Assistant control panel is included as standard.

02 Optional Bluetooth panel. USB connection as standard.

03 By using the CDPI-01 panel adapter, the assistant control panel is able to manage up to 32 drives.

Assistant control panel

Set up the drive using the assistant control panel delivered as standard with all ACS580 drives. There is no need to know any drive parameters, as the control panel helps to set up the essential settings quickly and get the drive into action.

- Drive setup with the primary settings menu including embedded assistants
- Process monitoring with one glance at the control panel's editable home view showing you the status of the drive and process
- Drive maintenance with the help function providing context-sensitive guidance and troubleshooting instructions
- Drive diagnostics under the diagnostics menu informing the user of the root cause.

Bluetooth panel

The optional Bluetooth panel enables connection with the Drivetune mobile app. The app is available for free on the Google Play and the Apple App store.

Some of the Drivetune features are: commissioning, troubleshooting, monitoring and controlling the drive. Drivetune also has full parameter access.



Control panel options

Assistant control panel ACS-AP-S is included as standard in the delivery. ACS-AP-S (+J400) can be replaced by +J options below.

Option code	Description	Type designation
+J400	Assistant control panel (+J400 option automatically included)	ACS-AP-S
+J425	Industrial Assistant control panel*	ACS-AP-I
+J429	Control panel with Bluetooth interface*	ACS-AP-W
+]424	Blank control panel cover (no control panel delivered)	CDUM-01
3AXD50000004419	Panel bus adapter	CDPI-01
3AUA0000108878	Control panel mounting platform (flush mounted, requires also panel bus adapter on the drive)	DPMP-01
3AXD50000010763	Door mounting kit for the panel, surface mounted (for one drive, contains both DPMP-02 and CDPI- 01)	DPMP-EXT

* Also compatible with ACS880 drives

Additional options

04 Cold configuration adapter CCA-01

05 Remote monitoring tool NETA-21

06 Drive composer PC tool

Safe configuration for unpowered drives

The CCA-01 cold configuration adapter provides a serial communication interface for unpowered ACS580 drives. With the adapter, safety isolation of both serial communication and control board power supply is possible. The power supply is taken from a PC USB port.

Remote monitoring access worldwide

The NETA-21 remote monitoring tool gives easy access to the drive via the Internet or local Ethernet network. NETA-21 comes with a built-in web server. Compatible with standard web browsers, it ensures easy access to a web-based user interface. Through the web interface, the user can configure drive parameters, and monitor drive log data, load levels, runtime, energy consumption, I/O data and bearing temperatures of the motor connected to the drive.

PC tools

The Drive composer PC tool offers fast and harmonized setup, commissioning and monitoring for all-compatible drives. The free version of the tool provides start-up and maintenance capabilities and gathers all drive information, such as parameter loggers, faults, backups and lists, into a support diagnostics file. Drive composer pro provides additional features such as custom parameter windows, graphical control diagrams of the drive's configuration, and improved monitoring and diagnostics.



Ordering code	Description	Type designation
3AXD50000019865	Cold configurator adapter, packed kit	CCA-01

Remote monitoring option

Ordering code	Description	Type designation
3AUA0000094517	2 x panel bus interface 2 x 32 = max. 64 drives 2 x Ethernet interface SD memory card USB port for WLAN/3G	NETA-21

Connectivity options

— 07 ACS580 is compatible with many fieldbus protocols —

08 Input/output extension modules

Fieldbus adapter modules

The ACS580 general purpose drives are compatible with a wide range of fieldbus protocols. The drive comes with Modbus RTU fieldbus interface as standard. Fieldbus communication reduces wiring costs when compared to traditional hard-wired input/ output connections.



Fieldbus adapters

Option code	Fieldbus protocol	Adapter
+K451	DeviceNet™	FDNA-01
+K454	PROFIBUS DP. DPV0/DPV1	FPBA-01
+K457	CANopen [®]	FCAN-01
+K458	Modbus RTU	FSCA-01
+K462	ControlNet	FCNA-01
+K469	EtherCAT®	FECA-01
+K470	POWERLINK	FEPL-02
+K473	EtherNet/IP™, Modbus TCP, PROFINET IO	FENA-11
+K475	Two port EtherNet/IP™, Modbus TCP, PROFINET IO	FENA-21
+K490	Two port Ethernet/IP (TM)	FEIP-21
+K491	Two port Modbus/TCP	FMBT-21
+K492	Two port PROFINET IO	FPNO-21

Input/output extension modules

Standard input and output can be extended by using optional analog and digital input/output extension modules. The modules are easily installed in the extension slots located on the drive.



I/O options

Option code	Description	Type designation
+L500	Bipolar Analog IO Extension	CBAI-01
+L501	External 24 V AC and DC 2 x RO and 1 x DO	CMOD-01
+L523	External 24 V and isolated PTC interface	CMOD-02
+L512	115/230 V digital input 6 x DI and 2 x RO	CHDI-01
+L537	ATEX certified PTC interface and external 24V	CPTC-02

EMC – electromagnetic compatibility

Every ACS580 drive is equipped with a built-in filter to reduce high-frequency emissions. EMC product standard (EN 61800-3) category C2 is fulfilled in wallmounted drives and cabinet-built drives (frames R10 and R11) with no external filters.

EMC standards

The EMC product standard (EN 61800-3) covers the specific EMC requirements stated for drives (tested with motor and motor cable) within the EU. EMC standards such as EN 55011 or

EN 61000-6-3/4 are applicable to industrial and domestic equipment and systems, including the components inside the drive. Drive units complying with the requirements of EN 61800-3 are compliant with comparable categories in EN 55011 and EN 61000-6-3/4 but not necessarily vice versa. EN 55011 and EN 61000-6-3/4 do not specify cable length or require a motor to be connected as a load. The emission limits are comparable to EMC standards according to the table below.

Domestic environments versus public low voltage networks

The first environment includes domestic premises. It also includes establishments directly connected without an intermediate transformer to a low voltage power supply network that supplies buildings used for domestic purposes. The second environment includes all establishments directly connected to public low voltage power supply networks.

Comparison of EMC standards				
EMC according to EN 61800-3 product standard	EN 61800-3 product standard	EN 55011. product family standard for industrial, scientific and medical (ISM) equipment	EN 61000-6-4, generic emission standard for industrial environments	EN 61000-6-3, generic emission standard for residential, commercial and light-industrial environment
1^{st} environment, unrestricted distribution	Category C1	Group 1. Class B	Not applicable	Applicable
1^{st} environment, restricted distribution	Category C2	Group 1. Class A	Applicable	Not applicable
2 nd environment, unrestricted distribution	Category C3	Group 2. Class A	Not applicable	Not applicable
2 nd environment, restricted distribution	Category C4	Not applicable	Not applicable	Not applicable

Туре	580-01/07 380 - 480 V R1 - R5 cable length 100 m Standard device, Standard device,	2 nd environment, unrestricted distribution, C3, grounded network (TN)	2 nd environment, unrestricted distribution, C3, ungrounded network (IT)		
			Standard device,	Standard device,	
ACS580-01/07	380 - 480 V	R1 - R5	cable length 100 m	cable length 100 m	-
			Standard device,	Standard device,	
ACS580-01/07	380 - 480 V	R6 - R9	cable length 150 m	cable lenght 150 m	-

Cooling

ACS580 drives are fitted with variable-speed cooling air fans. The cooling air must be free from corrosive materials and not exceed the maximum ambient temperature of 40°C for frames R1 to R9 (50°C with derating). The speed-controlled fans cool the drive only when needed, which reduces overall noise level and energy consumption.

Fuse connections

Standard fuses can be used with ABB general purpose drives. For input fuses, see the table below.

Wall-mounted drives, ACS580-01

Type designation		Cooli	ng Air Flow 2	00 to 24	0 V units		Reccomended UL Input Protection fuses					
	size	Heat	dissipation*	Air flo	w	Max. noise level**	I _N	Voltage rating	Bussmann type***	UL class		
			W BTU/Hr		ft3/min	dBA	Α	v	-			
ACS580-01-04A6-2	R1	45	155	43	25	59 15 600 KTK-R-15, JKS-15, DFJ-15, FCF15 JJS-15		KTK-R-15, JKS-15, DFJ-15, FCF15RN or JJS-15	CC, CF, J or T			
ACS580-01-06A6-2	R1	55	187	43	25	59	15	600	KTK-R-15, JKS-15, DFJ-15, FCF15RN or JJS-15	CC, CF, J or T		
ACS580-01-07A5-2	R1	66	224	43	25	59	15	600	KTK-R-15, JKS-15, DFJ-15, FCF15RN or JJS-15	CC, CF, J or T		
ACS580-01-10A6-2	R1	84	288	43	25	59	15	600	KTK-R-15, JKS-15, DFJ-15, FCF15RN or JJS-15	CC, CF, J or T		
ACS580-01-017A-2	R1	133	454	43	25	59	30	600	KTK-R-30, JKS-30, DFJ-30, FCF30RN or JJS-30	CC, CF, J or T		
ACS580-01-024A-2	R2	174	593	101	59	64	40	600	JSK-40, DFJ-40, FCF40RN or JJS-40	CF, J or T		
ACS580-01-031A-2	R2	228	777	101	59	64	40	600	JSK-40, DFJ-40, FCF40RN or JJS-40	CF, J or T		
ACS580-01-046A-2	R3	322	1100	179	105	76	80	600	JSK-80, DFJ-80, FCF80RN or JJS-80	CF, J or T		
ACS580-01-059A-2	R3	430	1469	179	105	76	80	600	JSK-80, DFJ-80, FCF80RN or JJS-80	CF, J or T		
ACS580-01-075A-2	R4	525	1791	288	170	69	100	600	JSK-100, DFJ-100, FCF100RN or JJS-100	CF, J or T		
ACS580-01-088A-2	R5	619	2114	139	82	63	150	600	JSK-150, DFJ-150 or JJS-150	J or T		
ACS580-01-114A-2	R5	835	2852	139	82	63	150	600	JSK-150, DFJ-150 or JJS-150	J or T		
ACS580-01-143A-2	R6	1035	3535	435	256	67	200	600	JKS-200, DFJ-200 OT JJS-200	J or T		
ACS580-01-169A-2	R7	1251	4272	450	265	67	250	600	JKS-250, DFJ-250 OT JJS-250	J or T		
ACS580-01-211A-2	R7	1521	5194	450	265	67	300	600	JKS-300, DFJ-300 OT JJS-300	J or T		
ACS580-01-273A-2	R8	2061	7039	550	324	65	400	600	JKS-400, DFJ-300 OT JJS-400	J or T		

* Heat dissapation value is a reference for cabinet thermal design

** The maximum noise level is at full fan speed. When the drive is not operating at full load and at maximum ambient temperature the noise level is lower.

***ABB does not require Bussmann brand fuses. Fuses which meet the appropriate UL class type, current rating, and are rated at 600V, 200 kA may be used.

Cooling air flow and	_) to 480 V u	_					
Type designation	Frame size		g Air Flow 3						UL Input Protection fuses			
	3126	Heat d	lissipation*	Air flo	w	Max. noise level**	I _N	Voltage rating	Bussmann type***	UL class		
					BTU/Hr	m3/h	ft3/min	dBA	Α	v		
ACS580-01-02A1-4	R1	45	155	34	20	55	15	600	KTK-R-15, JSK-15, DFJ-15, FCF15RN or JJS-15	CC, CF, J or T		
ACS580-01-03A0-4	R1	55	187	34	20	55	15	600	KTK-R-15, JSK-15, DFJ-15, FCF15RN or JJS-15	CC, CF, J or T		
ACS580-01-03A5-4	R1	66	224	34	20	55	15	600	KTK-R-15, JSK-15, DFJ-15, FCF15RN or JJS-15	CC, CF, J or T		
ACS580-01-04A8-4	R1	84	288	34	20	55	15	600	KTK-R-15, JSK-15, DFJ-15, FCF15RN or JJS-15	CC, CF, J or T		
ACS580-01-06A0-4	R1	106	362	50	29	55	15	600	KTK-R-15, JSK-15, DFJ-15, FCF15RN or JJS-15	CC, CF, J or T		
ACS580-01-07A6-4	R1	133	454	50	29	55	15	600	KTK-R-15, JSK-15, DFJ-15, FCF15RN or JJS-15	CC, CF, J or T		
ACS580-01-012A-4	R1	174	593	50	29	55	15	600	KTK-R-15, JSK-15, DFJ-15, FCF15RN or JJS-15	CC, CF, J or T		
ACS580-01-014A-4	R2	228	777	128	75	66	30	600	KTK-R-30, JKS-30, DFJ-30, FCF30RN or JJS-30	CC, CF, J or T		
ACS580-01-023A-4	R2	322	1100	128	75	66	30	600	KTK-R-30, JKS-30, DFJ-30, FCF30RN or JJS-30	CC, CF, J or T		
ACS580-01-027A-4	R3	430	1469	179	105	70	40	600	JKS-40, DFJ-40, FCF40RN or JJS-40	CF, J or T		
ACS580-01-034A-4	R3	525	1791	179	105	70	60	600	JKS-60, DFJ-60, FCF60RN or JJS-60	CF, J or T		
ACS580-01-044A-4	R3	619	2114	179	105	70	60	600	JKS-60, DFJ-60, FCF60RN or JJS-60	CF, J or T		
ACS580-01-052A-4	R4	835	2852	134	79	69	80	600	JKS-80, DFJ-80, FCF80RN or JJS-80	CF, J or T		
ACS580-01-065A-4	R4	1024	3497	134	79	69	90	600	JKS-100, DFJ-100, FCF100RN or JJS-100	CF, J or T		
ACS580-01-078A-4	R5	1240	4235	139	82	63	100	600	JKS-100, DFJ-100 or JJS-100	J or T		
ACS580-01-096A-4	R5	1510	5157	139	82	63	100	600	JKS-150, DFJ-150 or JJS-150	J or T		
ACS580-01-124A-4	R6	1476	5041	435	256	67	200	600	JKS-200, DFJ-200 or JJS-200	J or T		
ACS580-01-156A-4	R7	1976	6748	450	265	67	225	600	JKS-225, DFJ-225 or JJS-225	J or T		
ACS580-01-180A-4	R7	2346	8012	450	265	67	300	600	JKS-300, DFJ-300 or JJS-300	J or T		
ACS580-01-240A-4	R8	3336	11393	550	324	65	350	600	JKS-350, DFJ-350 or JJS-350	J or T		
ACS580-01-260A-4	R8	3936	13422	550	324	65	400	600	JKS-400, DFJ-400 or JJS-400	T J or T		
ACS580-01-302A-4	R9	4836	16516	1150	677	68	500	600	JJS-500	J or T		
ACS580-01-361A-4	R9	4836	16516	1150	677	68	500	600	JJS-500	т		
ACS580-01-414A-4	R9	6036	20614	1150	677	68	600	600	JJS-600	т		

 * Heat dissapation value is a reference for cabinet thermal design

** The maximum noise level is at full fan speed. When the drive is not operating at full load and at maximum ambient temperature the noise level is lower. ***ABB does not require Bussmann brand fuses. Fuses which meet the appropriate UL class type, current rating, and are rated at 600V, 200 kA may be used.

Type designation	Frame	Coolir	ng Air Flow 5	75 to 60	0 V units		Recc	Reccomended UL Input Protection fuses					
	size	Heat o	lissipation*	Air flo	w	Max. noise level**	I _N	Voltage rating	Bussmann type***	UL class			
			BTU/Hr	m3/h	ft3/min	dBA	Α	v	-				
ACS580-01-02A7-6	R2			KTK-R-15, JKS-15, DFJ-15, FCF15RN or JJS-15	CC, CF, J or T								
ACS580-01-03A9-6	R2	84	288	101	59	64	15	600	KTK-R-15, JKS-15, DFJ-15, FCF15RN or JJS-15	CC, CF, J or T			
ACS580-01-06A1-6	R2	133	454	101	59	64	15	600	KTK-R-15, JKS-15, DFJ-15, FCF15RN or JJS-15	CC, CF, J or T			
ACS580-01-09A0-6	R2	174	593	101	59	64	15	600	KTK-R-15, JKS-15, DFJ-15, FCF15RN or JJS-15	CC, CF, J or T			
ACS580-01-011A-6	R2	228	777	101	59	64	15	600	KTK-R-15, JKS-15, DFJ-15, FCF15RN or JJS-15	CC, CF, J or T			
ACS580-01-017A-6	R2	322	1100	101	59	64	30	600	KTK-R-30, JKS-30, DFJ-30, FCF30RN or JJS-30	CC, CF, J or T			
ACS580-01-022A-6	R3	430	1469	179	105	75	40	600	JKS-40, DFJ-40, FCF40RN or JJS-40	CF, J or T			
ACS580-01-027A-6	R3	525	1791	179	105	75	40	600	JKS-40, DFJ-40, FCF40RN or JJS-40	CF, J or T			
ACS580-01-032A-6	R3	619	2114	179	105	75	40	600	JKS-40, DFJ-40, FCF40RN or JJS-40	CF, J or T			
ACS580-01-041A-6	R5	835	2852	1139	82	63	100	600	JKS-100, DFJ-100 or JJS-100	J or T			
ACS580-01-052A-6	R5	1024	3497	139	82	63	100	600	JKS-100, DFJ-100 or JJS-100	J or T			
ACS580-01-062A-6	R5	1240	4235	139	82	63	100	600	JKS-100, DFJ-100 or JJS-100	J or T			
ACS580-01-077A-6	R5	1510	5157	139	82	63	100	600	JKS-100, DFJ-100 or JJS-100	J or T			
ACS580-01-099A-6	R7	2061	7039	450	265	67	150	600	JKS-150, DFJ-150 or JJS-150	J or T			
ACS580-01-125A-6	R7	2466	8422	450	265	67	200	600	JKS-200, DFJ-200 or JJS-200	J or T			
ACS580-01-144A-6	R8	3006	10266	550	324	65	250	600	JKS-250, DFJ-250 or JJS-250	J or T			
ACS580-01-192A-6	R9	4086	13954	1150	677	68	300	600	JJS-300	т			
ACS580-01-242A-6	R9	4896	16721	1150	677	68	400	600	JJS-400	т			
ACS580-01-271A-6	R9	4896	16721	1150	677	68	400	600	JJS-400	т			

* Heat dissapation value is a reference for cabinet thermal design

** The maximum noise level is at full fan speed. When the drive is not operating at full load and at maximum ambient temperature the noise level is lower.

***ABB does not require Bussmann brand fuses. Fuses which meet the appropriate UL class type, current rating, and are rated at 600V, 200 kA may be used.

Cooling air flow and recommended input protection fuses for 200 to 240 V units Type designation Frame Cooling Air Flow 200 to 240 V units **Reccomended UL Input Protection fuses** size Heat Air flow Max. I_N Voltage Bussmann UL class rating dissipation* noise type*** level** w BTU/Hr m3/h ft3/min dBA Α v AC\$580-07-0246A-4+B055+C129+H351+H353+H358 R8 3719 12690 700 412 65 246 690 170M5408 Т 5321 AC\$580-07-0363A-4+B055+C129+H351+H353+H358 170M6410 Т R9 18156 1300 765 68 363 690 AC\$580-07-0430A-4+B055+C129+H351+H353+H358 6589 430 170M6411 R9 22482 1300 765 68 690 т AC\$580-07-0505A-4+B055+C129+H351+H353+H358 R10 7102 24233 1900 1118 72 505 690 170M6412 т AC\$580-07-0585A-4+B055+C129+H351+H353+H358 R10 8213 28014 1900 1118 72 585 690 170M6413 L 170M6414 ACS580-07-0650A-4+B055+C129+H351+H353+H358 R10 10197 34794 1900 1118 72 650 690 L AC\$580-07-0725A-4+B055+C129+H351+H353+H358 R11 11258 1413 72 725 690 170M6416 L 38414 2400 AC\$580-07-0820A-4+B055+C129+H351+H353+H358 12936 44140 2400 1413 72 820 690 170M6416 L R11

* Heat dissapation value is a reference for cabinet thermal design

** The maximum noise level is at full fan speed. When the drive is not operating at full load and at maximum ambient temperature the noise level is lower.

***ABB does not require Bussmann brand fuses. Fuses which meet the appropriate UL class type, current rating, and are rated at 600V, 200 kA may be used.

Type designation	Frame size	input protection fuses for 200 to 240 V units Cooling Air Flow 200 to 240 V units								omended L ection fuse	•	
		Heat dissipation*			Air flov	v	Max.	I _N	Voltage		UL class	
				+F255		-		noise level**		rating	type***	
		w	BTU/Hr	W	BTU/Hr	m3/h	ft3/min	dBA	Α	v	-	
ACS580-0P-04A6-2	R1	49	168	53	181	42.5	26	59	15	600	KTK-R-15	сс
ACS580-0P-06A6-2	R1	60	205	64	219	42.5	26	59	15	600	KTK-R-15	сс
ACS580-0P-07A5-2	R1	71	243	75	256	42.5	26	59	15	600	KTK-R-15	сс
ACS580-0P-10A6-2	R1	93	318	96	328	42.5	26	59	15	600	KTK-R-15	сс
ACS580-0P-017A-2	R1	141	482	146	499	42.5	26	59	30	600	KTK-R-30	СС
ACS580-0P-024A-2	R2	186	635	192	656	100.3	60	64	30	600	KTK-R-30	сс
ACS580-0P-031A-2	R2	245	836	247	843	100.3	60	64	40	600	JJS-40	т
ACS580-0P-046A-2	R3	352	1202	353	1205	178.4	105	76	80	600	JJS-80	т
ACS580-0P-059A-2	R3	468	1596	472	1611	178.4	105	76	80	600	JJS-80	Т
ACS580-0P-075A-2	R4	570	1945	574	1959	288.9	171	69	100	600	JJS-100	Т
ACS580-0P-088A-2	R5	676	2307	672	2293	139.4	83	63	110	600	JJS-110	Т
ACS580-0P-114A-2	R5	899	3068	906	3092	139.4	83	63	150	600	JJS-150	т
ACS580-0P-143A-2	R6	1103	3764	1117	3812	435	257	67	200	600	JJS-200	Т
ACS580-0P-169A-2	R7	1320	4504	1350	4607	450.3	266	67	250	600	JJS-250	Т
ACS580-0P-211A-2	R7	1672	5705	1672	5705	450.3	266	67	300	600	JJS-300	Т
ACS580-0P-248A-2	R8	2227	7599	2227	7599	1150.3	677	65	350	600	JJS-350	Т

Type designation	Frame size	Cooling Air Flow 200 to 240 V units							Reccomended UL Input Protection fuses				
		Heat dissipation*				Air flow		Max.	I _N	Voltage	Bussmann	UL class	
				+F255	BTU/Hr	_	ft3/min	noise level** dBA	Α	rating V	type***		
		W	BTU/Hr	w		m3/h f							
ACS580-0P-02A1-4	R1	49	168	53	181	42.5	26	55	15	600	KTK-R-15	сс	
ACS580-0P-03A0-4	R1	59	202	63	215	42.5	26	55	15	600	KTK-R-15	СС	
ACS580-0P-03A5-4	R1	70	239	74	253	42.5	26	55	15	600	KTK-R-15	СС	
ACS580-0P-04A8-4	R1	89	304	93	318	42.5	26	55	15	600	KTK-R-15	СС	
ACS580-0P-07A6-4	R1	112	383	116	396	42.5	26	55	15	600	KTK-R-15	CC	
ACS580-0P-012A-4	R1	183	625	186	635	42.5	26	55	15	600	KTK-R-15	СС	
ACS580-0P-014A-4	R2	235	802	239	816	100.3	60	66	30	600	KTK-R-30	CC	
ACS580-0P-023A-4	R2	334	1140	340	1161	100.3	60	66	30	600	KTK-R-30	CC	
ACS580-0P-027A-4	R3	443	1512	449	1532	178.4	105	70	40	600	JJS-40	Т	
ACS580-0P-034A-4	R3	541	1846	545	1860	178.4	105	70	60	600	JJS-60	т	
ACS580-0P-044A-4	R3	638	2177	648	2211	178.4	105	70	60	600	JJS-60	Т	
ACS580-0P-052A-4	R4	873	2979	877	2993	42.5	26	69	80	600	JJS-80	Т	
ACS580-0P-065A-4	R4	1065	3634	1073	3662	134.3	80	69	90	600	JJS-90	Т	
ACS580-0P-077A-4	R4	1286	4388	1291	4405	134.3	80	63	100	600	JJS-100	Т	
ACS580-0P-096A-4	R5	1564	5337	1560	5323	139.4	83	63	150	600	JJS-150	Т	
ACS580-0P-124A-4	R6	1534	5235	1535	5238	435	257	67	200	600	JJS-200	т	
ACS580-0P-156A-4	R7	2045	6978	2051	6999	450.3	266	67	225	600	JJS-225	Т	
ACS580-0P-180A-4	R7	2417	8247	2447	8350	450.3	266	67	300	600	JJS-300	т	
ACS580-0P-240A-4	R8	3486	11895	3486	11895	550.5	324	65	350	600	JJS-350	т	

* Heat dissapation value is a reference for cabinet thermal design ** The maximum noise level is at full fan speed. When the drive is not operating at full load and at maximum ambient temperature the noise level is lower.

***ABB does not require Bussmann brand fuses. Fuses which meet the appropriate UL class type, current rating, and are rated at 600V, 200 kA may be used.

Type designation	Frame size	Coolin	g Air Flow	200 to 24	IO V units	Reccomended UL Input Protection fuses						
		Heat dissipation*			Air flo	w	Max.	I _N		Bussmann	UL class	
				+F255				noise level**	A	rating V	type***	
		w	BTU/Hr	W	BTU/Hr	m3/h	ft3/min	dBA				
ACS580-0P-02A7-6	R2	70	239	73	250	100.3	60	64	15	600	KTK-R-15	сс
ACS580-0P-03A9-6	R2	88	301	91	311	100.3	60	64	15	600	KTK-R-15	СС
ACS580-0P-06A1-6	R2	137	468	141	482	100.3	60	64	15	600	KTK-R-15	СС
ACS580-0P-09A0-6	R2	179	611	182	621	100.3	60	64	15	600	KTK-R-15	СС
ACS580-0P-011A-6	R2	234	799	237	809	100.3	60	64	30	600	KTK-R-30	СС
ACS580-0P-017A-6	R2	330	1126	335	1144	42.5	26	64	30	600	KTK-R-30	СС
ACS580-0P-022A-6	R3	438	1495	444	1515	178.4	105	75	40	600	JJS-40	Т
ACS580-0P-027A-6	R3	536	1829	542	1850	178.4	105	75	40	600	JJS-40	Т
ACS580-0P-032A-6	R3	633	2160	639	2181	178.4	105	75	40	600	JJS-40	Т
ACS580-0P-041A-6	R5	867	2959	866	2955	139.4	83	63	50	600	JJS-50	Т
ACS580-0P-052A-6	R5	1058	3610	1059	3614	139.4	83	63	80	600	JJS-80	Т
ACS580-0P-062A-6	R5	1291	4405	1281	4371	139.4	83	63	80	600	JJS-80	т
ACS580-0P-077A-6	R5	1563	5333	1556	5310	139.4	83	63	100	600	JJS-100	т
ACS580-0P-099A-6	R7	2117	7224	2113	7210	450.3	266	67	150	600	JJS-150	Т
ACS580-0P-125A-6	R7	2530	8633	2530	8633	450.3	266	67	175	600	JJS-175	т
ACS580-0P-144A-6	R8	3074	10489	3081	10513	550.5	324	65	200	600	JJS-200	т

Save time, ease troubleshooting and improve drive performance with ABB smartphone apps

Better connectivity and user experience with Drivetune

Easy and fast access to product information and support



Manage your drives and the process lines and machines they control





Easy access to cloud-based drive and process information from anywhere via an online connection



Simplified user guidance with instant access to drive status and configuration

Start up, commission and tune your drive and application



Performance optimization via drive troubleshooting features and fast support

Access information anywhere

Download the apps using the QR codes below or directly from the app stores

Google pi

- 🗐





App Store



Drive Services Your choice, your future

The future of your drives depends on the service you choose.

Whatever you choose, it should be a well-informed decision. No guesswork. We have the expertise and experience to help you find and implement the right service for your drive equipment. You can start by asking yourself these two critical questions:

- Why should my drive be serviced?
- What would my optimal service options be?

From here, you have our guidance and full support along the course you take, throughout the entire lifetime of your drives.

Your choice, your business efficiency

ABB Drive Care agreement lets you focus on your core business. A selection of predefined service options matching your needs provides optimal, more reliable performance, extended drive lifetime and improved cost control. So you can reduce the risk of unplanned downtime and find it easier to budget for maintenance.

We can help you more by knowing where you are! Register your drive at www.abb.com/drivereg for extended warranty options and other benefits.

Service to match your needs

Your service needs depend on your operation, life cycle of your equipment and business priorities. We have identified our customers' four most common needs and defined service options to satisfy them. What is your choice to keep your drives at peak performance?



Operational efficiency

Example services include:

- Drive Care Agreement
- Commissioning
- Spare Parts
- Preventive Maintenance
- Drive Exchange



Rapid

response

Example services include:

- Technical Support
- Drive Exchange
- On-Site Repair
- Spare Parts
- Training



Life cycle management

Example services include:

- Preventive Maintenance
- Hardware Upgrades
- Control Upgrades
- Retrofits



Performance improvement

Example services include:

- Drive Care Agreement Training
- Preventive Maintenance
- Hardware Upgrades
- Control Upgrades Retrofits
- Workshop Repair

A lifetime of peak performance

You're in control of every life cycle phase of your drives. At the heart of drive services is a fourphase product life cycle management model. This model defines the services recommended and available throughout drives lifespan.

Now it's easy for you to see the exact service and maintenance available for your drives.



Keeping you informed We notify you every step of the way using life cycle status statements and announcements.

Your benefit is clear information about your drives' status and precise services available. It helps you plan the preferred service actions ahead of time and make sure that continuous support is always available.

Step 1

Life Cycle Status Announcement

Provides early information about the upcoming life cycle phase change and how it affects the availability of services.

Step 2

Life Cycle Status Statement

Provides information about the drive's current life cycle status, availability of product and services, life cycle plan and recommended actions.



_

For more information, please contact your local ABB representative or visit

www.abb.com/ACS580 www.abb.com/drives

ABB Inc 16250 W. Glendale Drive New Berlin, WI 53151

ABB Inc. 800 Hymus Boulevard Saint-Laurent, Quebec H4S 0B5

Online manuals for the ACS580 drives



Video playlist: ACS580 how-to videos



© Copyright 2019 ABB. All rights reserved. Specifications subject to change without notice. ACS580-PHTC01U-EN REVF EFFECTIVE: 10/16/2019